

Forestry Committee Meeting Minutes 5/28/2015 @ 6:00 PM

In Attendance: Chris Demers, Bob Long, Fred Garofalo, David Martella, Don Drew, Dave Long, Harry Burgess (forester)

Discussions on:

- The landing site has started to take shape and some trees have been dropped.
- Nothing has been removed from the property yet
- “Intent to Cut” form filled out to be re-filed with the town
- Escrow account set up and payment schedule set
- A question has come up from several community members regarding the District not being required to pay taxes on timber that is cut. Bob will look into this with the town manager
- In regards to Map 203, Lot 283: Was the revised map ever submitted to the town?  
Harry will look into this

Next meeting June 25 @ 6 pm

Submitted,

Dave Long